



GIOVANNI MORALES

PROFFESIONAL MUSICIAN



Contact



21706 73rd Ave. E, Bradenton
FL 34211



(336) 829 - 6558



gmmbeats1230@gmail.com



Skills

Relationship Building

Bilingual - Spanish

Problem Solving

Strong Communication

Creativity

Dependable

Leadership



About Me

Dedicated individual with task managing skills, and a strong determination to complete any job given; with community service practiced implementing efficiency and ease. Gifted in communication, collaboration, time and task management, and creativity. Experienced in customer service and cash handling, responsibility is always prioritized, with serving the community in heart.



Education

Ministerial Leadership: Worship

2023 - Present

Bayside College/Southeastern University

High School Diploma

2016 - 2020

Davie County High School



Work Experience

Winston Salem First

2009 - 2023

Professional Musician

- Proficient in playing bass guitar, piano, organ, and singing for various church services and events.
- Knowledgeable in setting up Ableton backing tracks/ purchasing and organizing Multitracks online

Stanley Steemer

2022 - 2023

Crew Chief Technician

- Providing cleaning services to customers for flooring and furniture
- Communicating with customers about different products and services

Starbucks Coffee Co.

2020 - 2022

Shift Supervisor

- Team lead in communication and tasks in order to provide excellent customer service
- Creating positive environments by leading the team in a manner of professionalism yet focused on community